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TEHE GREAT STAINED GLASS WINDOW IV

JHE scenc
depicted in
this re
markable

window, “The Union

of Commerce and In
dustry,” symbolize
the upbuilding of To
ronto. The Civic
Queen stands hand in
hand with the SpONsor
of Industry, behind
whom are grouped rep
resentatives of t h e
various trades, whilc
on her right, repre
senting Commerce, are
figures symbolic of the
continents. Toronto's
shipping and building
interests are also de
picted in the design
The distant building
surmounted by a cu
pola, is a faithful repre-
sentation of the old
City Hall front, while

LT T

CITY HALL

the portion of the
tructure with scaffold-
ing surrounding it is
the south-west corner
of the new City Hall,
from a careful drawing
specially made for the
window at the time
the building was in the
course of construction
The rising sun, emble
matical of activity,
preads its rays across
a wide expanse of sky
and sea. The window,
owing to its originality
of design and special
artistic excellence, has
long since become well
known, and is ever a
source of pleasure to
visitors, more particu
larly to persons famil-
iar with the technical
details of such a work
The window measures
16 x 23 feet




TORONTO

CANADA’S QUEEN CITY

ORONTO, the capital city of Ontario, the Semi-centennial of whose foundation wa held in 1884, occupies a position
which was of great importance long before the advent of the white race,
with a dense hardwood forest, penet

it a time when the entire provinee was covered
rated only in a few directions by the Indian trail

The site of Toronto was the termination of the most important of these trails, which supplied the shortest
and most convenient road between Lake Huron and Lake Ontario. The name itself is of Huron origin
“place of meeting,
on the great portage

and means a
a term applied to the neighborhood of Lake Simcoe, which was the northern end of the first st

In course of time the name has been transferred from the neighborhood of Lake Simcoe to the outhern end of
the trail. It was by this road that the Six Nation Indians passed during the middle of the seventeenth century, through to the present
County of Simcoe, and in a series of bloody conflicts, almost entirely exterminated the Huron Indian At the time of the conquest of
Canada, the province was occupied by the Mississaugas, a branch of the Algonquir people

During the latter part of the seventeenth and the beginning of the cighteenth century, the fight for the fur trade with the Indians
was maintained with great vigor between the Eng from Albany and the French from Montreal. The control by the French of the
trade passing by the Niagara River led the English to establish a fort at Oswego for the purpose of gaining the traffic from the northwest,
and as a counter-stroke, a French trading-post was established in 1749 on the site of Toronto, which was named Fort Rouille, after the
French colonial minister. It was situated on the lake shore in what is now the western part of the city, and its site is marked by an
obelisk in the southwest corner of the Exhibition Grounds

In 1758, the threatened attacks on Quebec, Montreal, and Niagara, led by the English forces under Wolfe and Amherst, compelled
the Governor of Canada, M. de Vaudreuil, to withdraw his forces from the smaller forts, and, under hi

instruction, Fort Rouille was
burned in 1759

In the period intervening between the destruction of the fort and the settlement of the town, the fur trade continued to be very
valuable, and it is said £1,000 was offered by traders for a season’s monopoly, as far back as 1767 The termination of the American
Revolution and the Declaration of Independence was followed by the expulsion of the United Empire Loyalists, many of whom settled
in Upper Canada. Some of these settlers found their way to the vicinity of Toronto, and civilized settlement had then its beginning
At that time the eyes of the Imperial officials were cast on it as a suitable site for the future capital of Ontario. Surveyor-General
olonel

Collins reported it in 1788 as possessing a capacious, safe, and well-sheltered harbor. The surveyor-general at Lower Canada,
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Gurnett; 1838-40, John Powell; 1841, George Munro; 1842-44, Hon. Henry Sherwood, Q.C.; 1845-47, William Henry Boulton; 1848-50
George Gurnett: 1851-53, John George Bowes; 1854, Joshua Geo. Beard; 1855, George W. Allan; 1856, John Beverley Robinson; 1857,
John Hutchison; 1858, William Henry Boulton and David B. Read, Q.C' ; 1859-60, Adam Wilson, Q.C.; 1861-63, John George Bowes;
1864-66, Francis H. Medcalf; 1867-68, James E. Smith; 1869-70, Samuel B. Harmon; 187172, Joseph Sheard; 1873, Alexander Manning:
1874-75, Francis H, Medcalf; 1876-78, Angus Morrison, Q.C.; 1879-80, s Beaty, Jr., Q.C.; 1881-82, W. Barclay McMurrich, Q.C.;
1883-84, Arthur R. Boswell, K.C.; 1885, Alexander Manning: 1886- William H. Howland, 1888-91 Edward F. Clarke; 1892-93,
Robert J. Fleming; 189495, Warring Kennedy; 1896, Robert J. Fleming: 1897, Robert J. Fleming and John Shaw; 1898-99, John
Shaw; 1900, Ernest A. Macdonald; 1901-2, Oliver A. Howland, C.M.G.: 1903-4-5, Thos, Urquhart; 1906-7, Emerson Coatsworth, K.C.;
1908-9, Joseph Oliver; 1910-11-12, George Reginald Geary, K.C. At the date of its incorporation, the population of Toronto was under
10,000, and the ratable property within the city limits did not exceed three-quarters of a million dollars. The western boundary was
Peter Street, and the city did not extend beyond the Don River. There were few buildings to the north of Queen Street, then known
as Lott Street, the primeval forest being still uncut and uncleared on the northern border. In this year the newly born city suffered
from an outbreak of Asiatic cholera, which proved a terrible scourge, the death rate being one in twenty of the population. The gloom
caused by this disaster deepened the dissatisfaction caused by the misgovernment of the province and emphasized the dissatisfaction
ur the pupul.xw Yet the city prospered well on the whole, notwithstanding these untoward experiences. With the rebellion of 1837,

1y mentioned, we shall nc it deal. Toronto was, of course, the object of attack, but the defence was more than sufficient to prevent
ege or inroad, Montgomery's Tavern to the north being the point of rally, and a few volleys of musketry the only expression of war.
From '37 to the present time the leading events must be passed under review kaleidoscopically.

Toronto - - A City of Charming Homes

It is safe to say that no city of equal size in America contains so many substantial and artistic homes, and so delightful a series
of residential districts as Toronto, It is essentially a city of homes—a city which presents unrivalled attractions for home life. In
summer the thousands of wide spreading trees throw their foliage across the roadways forming, with the well trimmed and flower bordered
lawns, many vistas of surpassing charm. Parks of large expanse and great natural beauty may be found in every section of the city,
while the deep ravines of Rosedale, the heights of the northern boundary, and the wonderful panorama of Lake Ontario's changing tints
lend their added loveliness to the surroundings. In front of the city is Toronto Island, where, within but a few minutes of the busiest
streets, one may find quietness, fresh air and all the delights of shady groves, sandy beaches, and tumbling waves. Several other summer
suburbs of the same attractiveness exist along the lake shore, while steamers ply in every direction, affording a ‘wide variety of pleasure
excursions at moderate cost. The climate of Toronto is very moderate, and the somewhat short winter is full of pleasant occupations,
each season bringing its series of notable dramatic, musical and other entertainments; for Toronto is a generous patron of good art, and
never fails to attract to its doors those who are most famous on the lecture platform or the dramatic stage.

Toronto - - Its Famous Colleges and Schools

As an educational centre Toronto possesses advantages unsurpassed by any city of equal size in America.
universities—Toronto, Trinity and McMaster. In federation with the University of Toronto are several strong colleges with courses in i
theology and arts, namely, Knox, St. Michael's, Victoria, and Wyceliffe. This university is supported by the province, and the wide range
of its usefulness is shown by the following list of its affiliated institutions in various departments:—Toronto School of Medicine, Royal
College of Dental Surgeons, School of Practical Science, Ontario College of Pharmacy, Ontario Veterinary College, Ontario Agricultural
College, and two Colleges of Music. The city contains 74 public schools, 20 separate schools (Roman Catholic), 1 model school, 1




Normal School, 8 Collegiate Institute 2 Industrial Schools, 1 Technical School, 7 Ladies” Schools, 1 Residential Boys' College and
several excellent Business Colleges. The public and separate schools and the technical school are absolutely free, and the Toronto public
school system is regarded as the most perfect in America.  Education in Toronto is within the reach of all and is of a very high type
The public school system leads naturally to the collegiate and thence to the university, and while free education is obtainable up to a
point sufficient for any branch of commercial life, the higher branches may also be studied at comparatively small expense

In the matter of commercial education, Torontoasanimportant business centre is very well supplied with private schools which train
young people for ordinary office appointments as stenographersand bookkeepers.  Forhigher grade work leading to the examinations of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants and the examinations for commercial specialists prescribed by the Education Department of the
province, the institutions commonly known as **Shaw's Schools,"” including the Central Business College and the Shaw Correspondence
School are worthy of special mention.  These schools are well known throughout the Dominion and are recognized as the leaders in
Canadian commercial education. Under the Board of Education for the city, commercial classes are conducted in the larger public
schools, and in the high school of commerce and finance, for which a new building costing $500,000 is now in course of erection

Last year medical inspection was introduced into the public schools, and has given the best results

Playground schools are operated in ten centres of the city. An open air school has been opened in Victoria Park for weak children,
1 kinds are furnished free to the pupils

Supplies of
Toronto - - A Mecca of Tourists

Each year sees an increase in the tourist traffic of Toronto and in the number of conventions held within its border Even yet,
however, the almost limitless attractions of the city and country behind it are but partly known. The Muskoka Lakes, famous both
for beauty and sport, are each summer the haunt of thousands from Canada and the United States. The Georgian Bay, with its 30,000
islands, is now rivalling Muskoka in popular esteem, while Kawartha Lakes district, with its magnificent bass and maskinonge fishing,
is each season becoming a greater favorite. These are only three out of many such resorts that Ontario possesses and which can easily
be reached from Toronto. The vast regions of New Ontario contain thousands of miles of lakes, forests and streams, whose resources
for sport and pleasure have not yet been even touched To the tourist from other cities, Toronto itself is a delightful visiting place,
replete in beauty and opportunities for enjoyment Its situation gives it an equable and healthy climate; its excellent street railway
service affords great convenience for sight-seeing, and its hotel accommodations are both extensive and moderate in cost. It has been
called the “Convention City," and the thousands who have visited it on such occasions, bear cordial testimony to the hospitality of its
people and the multitude of its attractions

Toronto is one city on the American continent where the tourist is not victimized by the hotel keepers, or charged exorbitant
prices for the service rendered. The Queen's Hotel, located on Front Street near York, is exclusive, and for more than half a century
has been preeminently the leading house of Toronto and one of the most noted in the Dominion. Here have been entertained the
royalty and nobility on their visits to Canada. The Queen's is situated in beautiful grounds and overlooks the bay and Lake Ontario
It is but a short distance from the railroad depots and steamboat wharves.

The Walker House, known as the * House of Plenty," has many features which combine to make the remodelled hotel one of the
very best in the Dominion.  The spirit of harmony in the general management and conduct of each department is its prevailing chara
teristic. It is situated at the corner of Front and York Streets, with a beautiful outlook across Toronto Bay, Toronto Island and Lake
Ontario. Recent improvements have been made and equipments installed totalling $100,000,00.  The proprietors of the Walker Housc
give striking evidence of their unbounded confidence in the future development of Toronto, and are determined to keep in the front rank

of progress
The Prince George, which also ranks among the foremost hotels in Canada, is located at the corner of King and York Streets, in
the heart of the business and shopping centre of the city, and in close proximity to the Union Station and all the navigation wharves,
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This hotel, which was recently opened to the public, is luxuriously furnished and magnificently appointed throughout, and has accom-
modation for 400 guests.

The Grand Union, which has recently been thoroughly refurnished and newly decorated, is ranked as one of the most comfortable
hotels in the Dominion. It is centrally located at the corner of Front and Simcoe Streets.

The Hotel Waverley is located at the corner of College and Spadina Avenue in the very heart of Toronto's beautiful residential
district. It enjoys the advantage of being more centrally located to all parts of the city than any other hotel. Its broad verandas and
green lawns make it a most delightful visiting place for the tourist.

The Broadview Hotel is situated at the corner of Queen Street and Broadview Avenue. It is also in close proximity to Toronto's
beautiful East End parks and Lake Ontario’s sandy beaches. It is a large airy hotel, and under new management is classed with Toronto’s
first-class hotels.

Toronto - - A Great Distributing Centre

The city of Toronto is now the largest and most important wholesale jobbing centre in Canada in its output of merchandise for
distribution to dealers in various lines of trade. To its warehouses come the buyers from contractors and lumber camps, supply firms
and retail stores all over the Dominion, its diversified stocks and exceptional shipping facilities attracting a custom which has increased
very rapidly within the past few years owing to the active development being carried on in the newer portions of the country. The
dominant position of the city as a wholesale supply point is primarily due to its unequalled advantages for cheap freightage, both by
lake and rail, and is assisted by its undisputed possession of the most lucrative purchasing market of Canada lying adjacent to its
boundaries. An index of the traffic of which it is the pivot point is found in the fact that more than 200 freight trains enter and leave
Toronto daily. In addition to many business houses not here enumerated as not being strictly jobbers, though they do a partial
wholesale trade, one finds in Toronto strong wholesale houses, in the following among other lines: groceries, dry goods, lumber,
hardware, hats, caps and furs, jewellery and silverware, lamp goods, millinery, paints and oils, paper goods, seeds, sporting goods,
stationery, teas and coffee, tobaccos and cigars, smallwares, underwear, wines and liquors, woollens, provisions, produce, etc.

Toronto - - Its Public and Trade Institutions

In no way is the character of the people better shown than in the number and strength of its trade institutions—those organizations
which, while serving no individually selfish end, are yet of benefit to the public as a whole, or to those whose misfortunes entitle them
to the sympathy of their fellows. In this respect Toronto can show a record remarkable of achievement. Its Board of Trade is recognized
as the most influential colonial Board of Trade in the British Empire, and is unceasing in its efforts on behalf of the business interests
of the city and of Canada as a whole. Its Exhibition, which in 1903 took rank as a Dominion event, is the largest and finest annual
exhibition in the world. Its Public Library, with five branches, containing in all more than 195,463 books, ranks among the great libraries
of America. It is the home of the Canadian Manufacturers’ Association, which here had its inception. Its great asylum cares for the
insane, and four large general hospitals, with emergency and isolation branches, minister to the sick. The city contains twenty-seven
homes for the friendless poor and orphanages and shelters for the young. Five hospitals are devoted to special forms of disease, while
threeinfirmariesand seven dispensaries assist in caring for those who need their aid. Besides these, there are a great many semi-public
enterprises for the alleviation of suffering, pain and want.
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The Hospital for Sick Children, College Street, Toronto, Canada

The Hospital for Sick Children in College Street, Toronto, stands in the forefront with the great hospitals of its kind in the world,
for it is the largest in the British Empire.

With the new wing now in process of erection, it will have beds for 250 patients. No hospital ever established had more humble
beginnings, and few have had in the first twenty years of existence a harder financial road to travel than this House of Good Hope
that to-day in its beds and cots cares for the sick little ones of the Province of Ontario.

The story of what has been done by the hospital in the last three decades in saving child life, cannot be told in a few paragraphs,
but in brief form a general idea of the results of its work can be told.

Thirty-six years ago, in 1875, in its first home, a few hundred feet west of the present structure, it had six cots, one nurse and
44 in, and 67 out patients. In its fifth home, for it had five removals, it has 180 cots, with 1,239 in and 14,903 out patients, and 70
nurses,

At the close of the current year the number of in patients will probably be 1,400, and the out or dispensary patients 15,000,

In 1875 the receipts were $1,700 and the expenditure about the same. In 1911 the receipts totalled $82,820, and the expenditure
§93,942.  Since the hospital was founded it has admitted 19,000 in and 116,000 out patients. The average stay in 1911 of each patient
was 48 days, and the average cost per day for each patient $1.58. Comparisons are sometimes unwelcome, but in this case they are as
welcome as an old friend. The equipment of the hospital is perfect. There is nothing in modern surgery or medicine that is not known
to its staff,

In connection with the hospital there are departments for massage, X-Ray, a diet kitchen, a school room under a public school
teacher, a training school for nurses, a clinical and research laboratory, a district nurse who follows the children into their homes after
discharge, and a milk pasteurization plant, on the same model as the Straus plant in New York. All milk used in the hospital is certified
milk. This is pasteurized and is then absolutely pure. Babies in the city outside the hospital are served with this milk. The results
have been marvellous.

The Hospital is governed by a Board of Trustees: Hon. G. A, Cox, Sir Edmund Osler, Mr. John Flett, Mr, J. Strachan Johnston
and Mr. J. Ross Robertson, who is chairman of the board. Mr. Robertson is in daily attendance at the hospital and gives close attention
to its work.

Mr. Douglas Davidson is the secretary-treasurer and Miss Louise C. Brent is the superintendent. Miss Brent is known all over
the hospital world as one of the leading authorities in the work of caring for sick children.

The Residence for Nurses, Hospital for Sick Children, College Street

The Nurses' Residence of the Hospital for Sick Children, is situated on the south side of the hospital grounds on Coilege Street.
It was erected, furnished and equipped at a cost of $150,000, and presented to the Hospital for Sick Children by Mr. J. Ross Robertson
in 1907. The building was erected to the memory of Maria Louisa Gillbee, first wife of Mr. Robertson, who died in 1886,

The building has a frontage of 150 feet by 44 feet, and is of red brick, colonial style of architecture, five stories in height, exclusive
of basement. Dr. Donald J. Mackintosh, M.B.M.V.0., medical superintendent of the Western Infirmary, Glasgow, Scotland, the recognized




authority in the British Empire on hospital construction, gives a deseription of this building in his work on Hospital Construetion, and
says “This is probably the best equipped Nurses' Home attached to any hospital in the world,” and gives the plans of the building
Ithas a thoroughly modern equipment, consisting of reception rooms, music, reading and writing rooms, parlor on each floor, separate bed
rooms for nurses, lecture rooms, two bath rooms on each floor, large swimming

om, demonstration room for instruction of probationers,
sewing room, cold storage plant, vacuum sweeping plant—for no brooms are used in the building—dining rooms, serving pantries, medical
library for 500 volumes, containing every book on nursing published, a gymnasium and a roof garden, on which the nurses sleep in the
summer time, and electric elevators from the basement to the roof. The residence has beds for one hundred nurses and for the super-
intendent and her assistants

The Lakeside Home for Little Children, the Summer Home of the
Hospital for Sick Children

The Lakeside Home for Little Children is the summer home of the Hospital for Sick Childrer It is situated at the Lighthouse
Point, Toronto Island. The Toronto ferries run cvery hour to the Island dock adjacent to the Home, It stands in nine acres of
lovely lawn, is surrounded by shade trees and playgrounds for the up patients, The main building has beds for a hundred and fifty
children, and these little ones sleep in the open air in cots and beds on the broad balconies which surround the sides of the building.

In the grounds there is a pavilion for incipient cases oi boreulosis, with fifty beds, all on the balcony, so that the little ones can
g I I )

sleep in the open. Then, there is a pavilion for all surgical cases, bedded for fifty. Here, also, the patients sleep in the open

At the east end of the grounds is a well equipped building and pavilion for infectious cases, which may occur while the
patients are at the Lakeside

The Home and its surroundings are the beauty spot of Toronto Island, and in the summer months about five hundred people,
relatives of the children, visit every week

The Lakeside Home and all its buildings, plant and equipment, was erected at a cost of 875,000, and presented to the hospital
trustees in 1882 by Mr. J. Ross Robertson, the chairman of the board. It is the only sanitarium of its kind for children in any part
of the world.

An interesting feature of Toronto life is its military, which includes, besides a permanent corps, a volunteer of two mounted
bodies, battery of field artillery and three infantry regiments

The Russell Motor Car Company, Limited, are the pioneer manufacturers of automobiles in Canada. The development of their
cars has been step by step until now they have the greatest improvement in automobile engines, the “Knight " The growth of the
factory has been phenomenal, and is to-day one of Canada’s greatest manufacturing concerns he latest development is a $100,000.00
addition to the factory

Toronto - - Its Fire Protection

The fire-fighting force of Toronto consists of 208 officers and men located in 24 fire stations. The equipment is up to date and
consists of about 80 pieces of apparatus, including 9 steam fire engines, and several motor trucks. The improved electric signal system,
which is being installed at present, is second to none in America. The water for fire protection is supplied by 4,595 street hydrants. A
central business district, about half a square mile in area, is equipped with a high pressure service exclusively for fire fighting Water




from the harbor by two 5,000,000 gallon steam turbine pumps and forced into t

incl Ihere are about nine mile f high pressure mains serving about 150 hvdrants, the working pre re at which varic
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The city sewage I to Harl wity, A em of intercept il
plant consisting of twent ir edimentation tanks have just been completed, and to be of Ir
future only the storm sewer he harbor I'he dispo: ant will remove fifty per ce of and the de
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loronto - - Its Water Supply

I'he water supply of the city of Toronto is obtained from | Ontar It hlor ed tre 9 Iter
of a nominal capacity of 45,000,000 gallons per da It then passes througl teel conduit and an eight foot tunnel ur the harbor
to the pumping station, where it is pumped into the mait The surplus water goes into a reservoir situated 211 feet above the lake level
which arrangement, with the help of a high level pumping station, maintains a pressure in the city ms of from 50 to 90 p

The qualit f water supplied since chlorination and filtration have been employed 1 been uniforml 1 ttasted I
typhoid death rate of only 19.9 per hund ousand persons in 1911

The average amount of water consume yer day in 1911 w 43,000,000 ¢ I'here are about 400,000 n f water 1
laid, and over 76,000 service About 3,000 s¢ ¢ re charged by meter at ar ge rate of 1014 cents per 1,000 gallor ks pamaty

of about 334 cents per 1,000 gz

ged a flat rate which vields an aver:

T'oronto - - Its Milk Supply

and g
of Health., About 96,000 imperial quarts of r
96 per cent. of the milk supply comes up to the legal standar

I'he productior

The health of the city of Toronto is good, as is demonstrated by the fact that the gene ath rate for 1911 was only 13.4 per
housand persons, which w lower than the rate for anv city of equa .

The supervision of the nitary requirements of the city is under the control of the local Board of Health I'he Department of
Health is progressive, numbering among wetivities the quarantine of disecases, vaccination, inspection of nuisances, housing

inspection, plumbing ind tuber ing \ splendidly equipped municipal laboratory

pection, food a

d milk inspectio




ined, in which water, food, and milk are tested; and bacteriological diagnosi
id fever, etc

a

re made free of charge of tuberculosis, diphtheria,

The Department of Health also conducts an Isolation Hospital for diphtheria and scarlet fever, and a Cottage Hospital for small
pox. The total number of employees of this department is 168
The Toronto Hydro Electric System
Toronto is famed for having the most successful example of a municipally owned public utility there is on the continent —The
Toronto Hydro Electric System,
The City owns the distributing system which furnishes electric power for street lighting, manufacturing uses and household
illuminatior It built the system from debenture funds
udditic

transmi
progre

on which interest is paid and sinking funds provided from earnings. No
imposed on account of this development. The Hydro-Electric System comprises the finest high-tension long distanc
1e world—marvelously complete transforming stations and a distributing system that is the last word in scientifi

The City's System is in charge of a Commission composed of the Mayor

ex. officio—an appointee from the Provincial Govern-
ment a third member appointed by the City Council
Commission, like a Board of Directors, controls,
electrical engineers and business mer

but the general management of the undertaking is in the hands of trained
The Toronto Hydro Electric System instituted the first really fair electrical rate
half

s Toronto has known—cutting previous rates in
It has developed a plan of street lighting so far superior to anything known elsewhere in larger cities that there is no comparison
And it has brought electrical energy within financial reach of the smallest manufacturer, shopkeeper or houscholder
interesting of its busines

Not the least

s activities, under the management of Mr. W, R. Sweany, is the maintenance of a handsome electrical “'shop’
on Yonge Street.  Here every device for the lessening of household drudgery is demonstrated to crowds of visitors daily
of cheap and efficient electric power promise to make

place to manufacture and the cleanest place to live

The services

‘oronto notable in still another way :
in the Dominion

as the most economical
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